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DATE: July 20, 1999 

TO: Blanca Bayo, Director, Division of Records and Reporting 

FROM: Nancy Pruitt, Division of Telecommunications X ~ 
RE: Company Name Change in Title for Docket No. 9~0785-TX 

Staff requests the name of the company be changed to the following: 

Telecom Connection Corp. 

Attached is proof of the company's authorization to transact business in Florida under 
this name by the Secretary of State. There is no "comma" in the name. 

The name change should be corrected in the docket title, MCD, and the utilities and 
parties of record listed in CMS. 

c: Legal (K. Pella) 
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Please select an inquiry type from the list below, then enter a search key in the search field. Press SEARCH to begin the search. 
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'NOM: P94000072304 ST:FL ACTIVE/FL PROFIT FLD: 10/03/1994 
FEI#: 65-1408829 

iAME TELECOM CONNECTION CORP. 
PRINCIPAL: 990 S CONGRESS CHANGED: 04/21/97 
ADDRESS #1 

DELRAY BCH, FL 33445 US 
1MAILING 6264 WINDLASS CIRCLE 
ADDRESS BOYNTON BEACH, FL 33437 
RA NAME SEARSON, WAYNE 
RA ADDR 6264 WINDLASS CIRCLE 

BOYNTON BEACH, FL 33437 US 

REP (1997) B 04/21/97 (1998) A 07/06/98 (1999) A 02/22/99 
 { 
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